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Dear Chair and Members of the Commission:
 
Please review and consider the attached letter on behalf of my clients Therese and Ronald Roberts
prior to taking action on the above referenced agenda item at your hearing tomorrow.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Sincerely,
 
Camas
 
 

                    

     Camas J. Steinmetz, Esq.
     Jorgenson, Siegel, McClure & Flegel, LLP
     1100 Alma Street, Suite 210 | Menlo Park, CA  94025
     Phone: (650) 743-9700 |Email: cjs@jsmf.com
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


1 1 0 0  A L M A  S T R E E T ,  S U I T E  2 1 0  


M E N L O  P A R K ,  C A L I F O R N I A  9 4 0 2 5 - 3 3 9 2  


( 6 5 0 )  3 2 4 - 9 3 0 0  


F A C S I M I L E  ( 6 5 0 )  3 2 4 - 0 2 2 7  


w w w . j s m f . c o m  


 


 


O F  C O U N S E L  


K E N T  M I T C H E L L  
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  


 


R E T I R E D  


J O H N  D .  J O R G E N S O N  


M A R G A R E T  A .  S L O A N  


D I A N E  S .  G R E E N B E R G  
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  


 


D E C E A S E D  


M A R V I N  S .  S I E G E L  


( 1 9 3 6  -  2 0 1 2 )  


J O H N  R . C O S G R O V E  


( 1 9 3 2  -  2 0 1 7 )  


        


        


 


 
Chair and Members of the Planning Commission 


San Mateo County 


planning_commission@smcgov.org 


 


Via Email 


 


RE: PLN 2020-00467 (Bagerman) - May 24, 2023 Agenda Item No. 3 


 


Dear Chair and Members of the Planning Commission: 


 


This law firm has recently been engaged to represent Therese and Ronald Roberts, the immediate 


neighbors to the above referenced project (APN 049-020-070) which relies on an easement over my 


clients’ property (APN 049-020-080) as the sole driveway access to the project site.  In short, it is our 


opinion that the applicants do not have the legal property right to proceed with the driveway design as 


proposed for the reasons set forth below, and we therefore respectfully request that you either reject 


the proposed driveway design or continue the hearing and direct the applicant to return with a revised 


driveway design that they have the legal right to construct. 


By way of background, at the applicants’ request, my clients granted the applicant a non-exclusive 


ingress and egress and utilities easement over a portion of my clients’ property in 2018. In exchange, the 


applicants granted my clients a reciprocal access easement over a portion of the applicants’ property.  


Both easements are governed by a Road Maintenance Agreement which provides for the improvement 


and maintenance of a now existing dirt road to serve as a single shared driveway to access both parties’ 


properties.  The Road Maintenance Agreement expressly provides in Sections 1 and 2 that “any 


significant increase in the burden” of the easement on either property shall require an amendment. 


Further, Section 6 provides that “[e]ach party shall use the rights of ingress, egress and utilities in such a 


way as not to interfere with the quiet enjoyment of the land of any party.”  


As stated in your staff report, the first driveway design proposed by the applicants significantly 


exceeded the physical bounds of their easement on my clients’ property.  The applicants never informed 


my clients of this or attempted to seek a modification of the easement to allow for the expanded use of 


my clients’ property. Instead, the applicants proceeded to Design Review hearing where my clients first 
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learned that a portion of the applicants’ driveway was being proposed on their property without their 


permission.  The Design Review Committee directed the applicants to either obtain approval from my 


clients to modify the easement to allow for the driveway as designed, or return with a revised driveway 


design contained within the bounds of the easement.   


Contrary to the applicants’ contentions relayed in your staff report, my clients contend that the 


applicants made no attempt to reach out to them with a proposal to revise the easement boundaries to 


accommodate the original driveway design.  Instead, the applicants proceeded with a complete redesign 


of the driveway. While this redesign is now contained within the physical boundaries of the easement 


on my clients’ property, it proposes a retaining wall that, as shown in the photos included in your board 


packet, will effectively cut my clients off from access to their own property that they currently enjoy via 


the existing dirt road.  Additionally, it will deprive them of the access rights to their property that they 


bargained for when entering into the reciprocal easements and the Road Maintenance Agreement.   


In other words, the driveway redesign significantly increases the burden of the easement on my clients’ 


property and interferes with the quiet enjoyment of their property in violation of both the easement 


they granted the applicants and the Road Maintenance Agreement that governs it. Moreover, it will 


interfere with my clients’ use of, and deprive them of the benefits of, the reciprocal easement granted 


to my clients by the applicants. It is important to note that the driveway redesign before you could pose 


a serious health and safety issue by preventing my clients from continuing the significant fire abatement 


and protection work they have done on their property via the existing dirt road that the proposed 


retaining wall would cut them off from.   


Accordingly, for the foregoing reasons, we contend that the applicants do not have the legal property 


right to proceed with the driveway design as proposed and approving it would pose a serious health and 


safety risk by preventing access to my clients’ property for necessary fire abatement and protection.  We 


therefore respectfully request that you either reject it, or continue the hearing and direct the applicant 


to return with a revised driveway design that they have the legal right to construct.  


We anticipate that this latter option would involve negotiation, execution and recording of an 


amendment to the applicant’s easement over my clients’ property to accommodate the original 


driveway design that we understand from the applicants’ recent communications to my clients is the 


preference – and in the best interest - of both the applicants and my clients.   While the original design 


will require some expanded use of my clients’ property, we are told by the applicants that it will be 


significantly more cost effective for them to construct, and it will preserve my clients’ ability to access 


their property now and in the future, consistent with the purpose of the reciprocal access easements 


and Road Maintenance Agreement to improve and maintain the existing dirt road as a shared access 


road to both properties.   


Sincerely, 


 


Camas J. Steinmetz 
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Cc: Erica Adams, Project Planner 


 Timothy Fox, Deputy County Counsel 


 Steve Monowitz, Director of Community Development 


 Andrei Belorouso, Applicants’ legal counsel 


 Client 


 


 






